

From: Richard Ball

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 09, 2007

Subject:

FCC File No. 0102-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

In response to your correspondence to BAE Systems" Richard Ball dated March 9, 2007, this is to advise you of the following:

1. As you know, in your March 9 correspondence, the Commisison requested that BAE Systems (i) coordinate the use of the frequency 130.5 MHz with the Aviation Spectrum Resources, Inc.; and (ii) coordinate the use of the frequencies 75 MHz, 110.5 MHz, 113 MHz, 116 MHz, 118.5 MHz, 130.5 MHz, 133.5 MHz, 332.5 MHz, 980 MHz, 1000 MHz, 1025 MHz, 1050 MHz, 1075 MHz, 1105 MHz, 1130 MHz, 1160 MHz, 1185 MHz, 1215 MHz and 1245 MHz with the New England Region (ANE) FAA Regional Office.
2. BAE Systems has determined that it will not pursue grant of the frequencies identified at Item #1 above, and as a result it has not obtained FAA coordination of those frequencies.
3. Accordingly, BAE Systems respectfully requests that the Commission proceed with the processing of File No. 0102-EX-PL-2006, and, if necessary, to carve out the frequencies specified in Item #1 above. BAE Systems must reiterate its continued iterest in obtaining grant of the remainder of the frequencies identified in the application pending under File No. 0102-EX-PL-2006.

Should any questions arise with respect to this reply, please let me know.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems